

RM Boosters Meeting Minutes December 5, 2014

Present: Andrew Silverberg, Adam Cohen, Shannan Cole, Brenda Dunham, Jeanine Gould Kostka, Barb Kunstman, Charlene McClelland, Steve Schuck, Keith & Lorin Umbel, Chamy Wijeratne, Annette Rauh

1. Call to Order 7:02

2. Approval of November Minutes

Motion to approve November minutes was made, seconded and approved.

3. Booster President's Message – Andrew Silverberg

Thank you very much to all you volunteers.

4. Athletic Director's Report – Chamy Wijeratne

Boys Varsity Basketball will play at the Einstein High School Holiday Tournament. Girls JV & Varsity Basketball will play at the Magruder High School Holiday Tournament. Wrestling will participate at the Parkdale High School Wrestling Duals, a two day tournament in Baltimore, starting tomorrow.

Baseball field: Drains will be placed underneath field to solve drainage issues. MCPS has control to do maintenance and repairs until June 1, 2015. Field should be handed over March 15, 2015.

5. Treasurer's Report – Andrew Silverberg in lieu of Rusty Morgan

Concession stand income in November was \$3,150; membership donations in November came to \$1,071. Spirit wear sales for the month of November were \$3,707, We have \$31,000 in bank. Last page shows checks coming in and going out. We are solvent.

6. Committee Debriefs / Discussion Items

Fundraising - Steve Schuck

- Merchandise Charlene McClelland: Good coaches night, \$3,000 ahead of last year.
- Concessions Keith Umbel: Soccer semi finals in November are last big event of fall season. Supplies and equipment were moved to inside concessions for winter season. First event are basket ball games on Friday night. Barb and Charlene will be doing concessions on Friday. Basketball boys need to be informed that concessions still needs to be manned. Post Prom is running it and earns the money for post prom events.
- Membership Barb Kunstman: 162 families became members and donated \$12,740. 47
 more families joined than last year. Barb is waiting for rosters to compare how high team
 membership participation is in winter.
- Dinner Fundraisers Jeanine Gould Kostka: Coming Tuesday, January 27: Hard Times Café. Twitter announcements work best to get the word out.
- Banner Sales Doug Hemmig. We do not sell in spring.

- Events/Outreach Shannan Cole: Meet the coaches night went well.
- Team Parent Liaison Rori Kochman
- Website Jeanine Gould Kostka: Brenda does a fabulous job. Andrew: Photo montage shown at coaches night was fabulous. Booster's ad was publisched in The Tide.
- Dodgeball Karen Morgan

7. Old Business

5 K Rocket Run: Meeting on December 16 is not a public meeting. Preliminary flyer would be great for public relations. Davy Rogers cannot make it to the meeting. Could Freda go?

8. New Business/ Open Discussion Items

We need to find new volunteers!!!! Could we advertise on website? Ask team parents to spread the word. We need better descriptions of what our needs are.

9. Adjournment

Next meeting on February 5, 2015. Adjourned at 7:52